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 - MEMORANDUM- 
 
 
TO: CITY COMMISSION  

DATE: 
 
March 16, 2009 
 
 

 
FROM: 

 
_____________________ 
Elizabeth M. Hernandez 
City Attorney 

 
SUBJECT: AMENDMENT TO THE 

CITY’S CONFLICT OF 
INTEREST AND CODE OF 
ETHICS ORDINANCE 

 
 

 
 

 
  

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The City’s Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics ordinance, as set forth under Chapter 2, Article V, 
of the City Code, prohibits certain appearances by advisory personnel, autonomous personnel or 
quasi-judicial personnel before the City Commission after deliberating, considering, ruling or 
recommending on an application filed before the board or committee upon which they serve.   
 
Attached herewith for your consideration is a draft ordinance amending Sec. 2-232, subsection (c), 
to allow the chairperson to appear before the City Commission to provide the Board’s 
recommendation. 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
 
/stg 
Encls. 
 

 


